MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR LANDRY AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:  CORTNEY HANSON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK  CAb / m.C
SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS V7
DATE: JUNE 1, 2011

cityotooviorg

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions kbooklet list.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Beautification Commission — 3 vacancies — 1 partial term ending 03/01/12 and 2 full terms
ending 03/01/14

Housing & Community Development Advisory Commitiee - 1 vacancy — term expires
01/01/14

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission — 2 vacancies — terms expire 06/30/14
Planning Commission — 1 vacancy — term expires 06/30/14

Zoning Board of Appeals [Alternate position) - 1 vacancy - partial term ending 01/01/12

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment:

Paul Policicchio — Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission — attended 23 of 29
meeftings since July 2008.

Harry Torimoto — Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Commission — attended 2 of 2
meetings since March 2011.



